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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:55 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com; 

BBC Office
Subject: [EXT] Harroun 9 1 CTB

All, 
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Harroun 9‐1 CTB on 1/23/2018.  

 Release Location: Legal 9‐24S‐29E, API:  N/A 
 Release Volume: 0 bbl of Oil and 150 bbls of Produced Water.    
 Recovered: 135 bbls recovered 
 Cause of Release: 3 inch poly discharge line to water transfer pump 
 Approximate Area impacted by release: 30ft x 50ft, Leak is 10ft North of pump (measurements are subject to change 

with GPS tracking) 
 GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.2267, ‐103.9821— Int. of Harroun Rd and Dog Town Rd, go SE on Dog Town 

Rd for 1.2 miles, turn left and go .6 to Y, keep right and go 1.4, turn left and go .2, turn right and go 300 ft to location. 

  
  
  
  
              Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
  

Wade Dittrich 
  
  

Wade Dittrich 
Environmental Coordinator 
Oxy Permian‐New Mexico 
575‐390‐2828 cell 
575‐397‐8214 office 
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com 
  
  
  


